Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Veron,

Workshop agreed finalize.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Friday, 5 November 2021 2:37 PM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Photos After Repair SMF3138G
SMF 3138 finalize (1).pdf

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 10:16 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Photos After Repair SMF3138G

Dear Steve,
Agree on your finalization.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Celia Lai

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1009 Bukit Merah Lane 3

#01-80



Singapore 159723

Mobile: (65) 9274 0999
Tel :(65) 6271 7433
Fax :(65) 6274 5715

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view,
disseminate, use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.

On Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 9:28 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen @lkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Celia,

Kindly refer our finalize $1500 (L/S, before GST). 3 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Accord Claims(AV) <avclaims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 10:14 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Photos After Repair SMF3138G

Dear Steve,
Kindly refer to the photos after repair as attached and please finalize.
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



